John Long

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

John Long

Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:10 PM

(DFallon@police.somerville.ma.us); Betsy Rivera; ‘Charles Femino'; Danielle Palazzo;
dcassesso@police.somerville.ma.us; Diane Ringer; Jaclyn Rossetti; James Halloran;
jcarvalho@police.somerville.ma.us; Jennifer Caranfa; jerryjoe@comcast.net; John Aufiero
(jaufiero@police.somerville.ma.us); jpolito@police.somerville.ma.us; Kevin Kelleher; Matthew
Dias; Michael Cabral; Michael Carroll; Patricia Romano; Patrick Sullivan lll; Paul Trant;
Richard Willette; Sean Sheehan (ssheehan@police.somerville.ma.us); Stanley Koty; Steven
MacEachern; Suzanne Rinfret; Thomas Pasquarello; tvitiello@police.somerville.ma.us

Public Event given Interim Approval

There is a Public Event that has received all departmental sign-offs AND has received interim approval by the Board of
Aldermen. This event happens before the BOA’s next regular meeting, but this interim approval gives them
authorization to go ahead with the event. Here it is:

Howe Street Block Party, Saturday, July 20, 8 AM - 10 PM.

-John



Crty OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

City CLERK’s OFFICE
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR
JOHN 1. LONG
City Clerk
July 16, 2013
To Whom It May Concern:

Christopher Cardace has requested permission to conduct a Block Party on Howe Street,
from 8 AM to 10 PM, on Saturday, July 20, 2013, from 8 AM to 10 PM.

The Police, Fire, Traffic and Parking, and Public Works Departments have all signed off
on the appropriate documents, which are now at City Hall awaiting the next meeting of the
Board of Aldermen.

The Signatures below will indicate interim approval by the Board of Aldermen.
NOTE:The Petitioner may NOT place the Bounce House on the street.

Sincerely,

T oh—=

John J. Long
City Clerk

Approved by President:

President William A. White, Jr.

Approved by Committee on Licenses and Permits:

Dewms 7 Selbwgn. />

Chairman Dennis M. Sullivan

Approved by Ward Alderman:
oy LM A"‘:’-(_
Aldermfn Tony Cafuente

Crry HarL ¢ 93 HiGHLAND AVENUE ® SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02143
(617) 625-6600 Ext. 4100 » TTY: (866) 805-4851 = Fax: (617} 625-4239
EMAIL: jlong@somervillema. gov » www.somervillema.gov
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PUBLIC EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Somerville, Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Event name [% L@CK ﬁq RT (/ |
Description /3 (_,5 O,K /jﬂ {? TY

T ocation (attach a route if applicable) /ﬂ/@ {/j& %— ?’; 56) m éﬁ U { ("(-'6 @Q /c/ Sh

5 T

Date(s) 7 = f;\@ e = } Rain date(s) _
Start time (include setup) (?—5- A I"/\ End time (include breakdown) /@ /7/1/]
Estimated maximum atiendance at any one time /& -

Attendee fees or suggested donationsw B L S v Ll (g HoIse E€7C. - -
Will food be served? Y N Ifyes, describe_ PEOPLE Wit Do THe (Lo L BFQ
Will alcohol be served? _ Y N If yes, describe ?50 e i S Of lﬂ LY TAHEUS Lodad
Will a grill/open-flame device be used? XY _N Ifyes, describe BB

Will streets or sidewalks be blocked? Fy XN If yes, describe IBCOEK. FARTY

Organization name N / ﬁ

Mailing address (to mail the license) g HOWE ST gom £X s MA S22/ g5
Contact person aﬂe DTOP Hia @RD A g - )
Telephone {75 B 77 g5 Email CEH’&‘ 5T0PHET<ClﬂRDHCa@éMHIL

Have you made arrangements for:

Auxiliary Police? __Yes x__No If yes, describe
Police Detail? __Yes ¢ No Ifyes, describe
Parking (for Attendecs)?___Yes ¥ No Ifyes, describe
Restrooms? __Yes X No If yes, describe

Liability Insurance? ___Yes = No If yes, describe

Note the following Conditions:

I. The event must not obstruct or inhibit the flow of vehicles or pedestrians except for road closures or detours
permitted herein, or as directed by Police Officers or Auxiliary Police Officers.

2. All road closures or detours must be approved in advance by the Traffic and Parking Director, and must be
implemented with traffic controls specified by the Traffic and Parking Department. Such controls, and any displays
or items placed on any street, must be movable at all times. Vehicles must not be used as traffic controls. If the
applicant requires the use of signage loaned by the Traffic and Parking Department, a security deposit must be paid
to ensure that the signage is returned.

3. Ifthe event is a road race, the applicant will provide race monitors where required by the Police. The applicant will
not make permanent marks on the roadway or sidewalk using paint or other indelible materials. Use of chalk will be
acceptable. The applicant will pay the cost of removing any indelible marks placed on the roadway or sidewalk.



4. Ifthe event includes a musical performance, the performance will not occur before 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
at any time on Sunday, except as permitied, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an occupant asks that the
petformance desist.

5. Any fees charged by the city ate the sole responsibility of the applicant and must be paid in full prior to the event,

6. This permit is valid only for the listed location and time, and is subject to all of the terms, conditions, and limitations
set forth in the Somerville Code of Ordinences. any applicable State and Federal laws, thesc conditions, and any
other conditions prescrived by the Board of Aldermen and/or stated in the Departmental approvals below.

The applicant hereby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees 10

adhere to the conditions described bo\(w&mﬁmemﬂ approvals below.

Applicant signature /z % / - 4 WC/"'Date é 20 ~1%

brint name,_( AR 1T RN Ao SIESTY 7036 Email QHRE TOMMERCARDACE R CAdiL Ly
Event name (taken from page 1) JT% LC?CK P A’Q«T \/

Obtain the signatures below before submitting this form to the City Clerk for consideration by the Board gf Aldermen,

%mved ﬁ Date 2“5’1 3
Signed: o~

. il =
Police Ehicf or Designee

Addgd Conditions:
YW ¢ Jﬁém g &a{%

T
" -y ] A A -y, ]
'e‘}vl( EAT AN vl L~ F
pproved _ Denied Date 7 / é /é CApprov,

Signed: o] 4a Signed:
Traffic aﬁé}fﬁ'iﬁgﬁirecmr or Designee PW Comrnissioner or Designee
Added Conditions: Added Conditions:

Obtain the signature below if the applicant will be
providing food to atiendees. Not needed for block parties.

,_/r@roved %cnied Date___
Signed:

th Inspector or Designee
Added Conditions:

s -
7 ‘é Y

Once signed, the Department should:

__ Contact the applicant at the phone number/email address above to arrange for pick-up.
__ Fax the application (no cover page) to the following fax number:
__ Fax the application to the City Clerk at 617 625-4239.

00 'd ¥ECE 9LL LT9:XV4 FATIIAIAC 3DTT04 FTTIAEROS €11 NOW E102-G1-1T0!



PUBLIC EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Somerville, Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Event name BRIAN HIGGINS RORD RACE

Description___ 674 ANNVAL YAFWAY TS ST PATRICILYS DAY "
ROAN RACE O TNE LRIAN HIGE INS FOUNALTION

Location (attach a route if applicable)_§ $<2 £ROABWAY (TUE PUR) 7oy MEDEORD ST TO WALNUT
oF 76 HICHLANA AVE To COLLEGE AVE, T BROAPWARY To 602 8R0ABIAY.

Date(s)__SUNDAY, SEPTEMNRER (] 201F Rain date(s)__—

Start time (include setup)___ ¥ AMN End time (includo breakdown)___{_ AN

Estimated maximum attendance at any one time__ .99

Attendee fees or suggested donations___ % 2O rOR. AUNNERS
Will food be served? Y XN If yes, describe
Will alcohol be served? __Y xN Ifyes, describe
Will a grill/open-flame device be used? __Y XN If yes, describe,
Will streets or sidewalks be blocked? ¥ ¥ N If yes, describe_ROGERS AVE @ BROANWARY

Organization name BRIAN NIGGINS FOUNBRT (oA iNC.
Mailing address (to mail the licensc) ? GCRANITE ST, SOMERVILLE, ©OZIM3
Contact person LELLIE NIGEINS
Telephone (2. SY2~-g/8Y Email

Have you made arrangements for:

Auxiliary Police?  Yes _x No If yes, describe
Police Detail? ___Yes X No Ifyes,describe
Parking (for Attendees)?  Yes _y No If yes, describe
Restrooms? _ Yes _x No Ifyes, describe

Liability Insurance?  Yes y No Ifyes, describe

Note the following Conditions:

1. The event must not obstruct or inhibit the flow of vehicles or pedestrians except for road closures or detours
permitted herein, or as directed by Police Officers or Auxiliary Police Officers.

2. All road closures or detours must be approved in advance by the Traffic and Patking Director, and must be
implemented with traffic controls specified by the Traffic and Parking Department. Such controls, and any displays
or items placed on any street, must be mavable at all times. Vehicles must not be ased as traffic controls. If the
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



4. Ifthe eventincludes a tnusical performance, the performance will nat occur before 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
at arty time on Sunday, except as permitted, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an occupant asks that the
performance desist.

5. Any fees charged by the city are the sole responsibility of the applicant and must be paid in full prior to the event.

6. This permitis valid only for the listed location and time, and is subject to all of the terms, conditions, and limitations
set forth in the Somerville Code of Ordinances, any applicable State and Federal laws, these conditions, and any
other conditions prescribed by the Board of Aldermen and/or stated in the Departmental approvals below.

The applicant hereby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees to
adhere to the conditions described above and in the Departmental approvals below.

Applicant signature__ Date :?/f.t"/ /3
Print pame_ 6€881€ NISG/NS Phone €/7 $°%0 - §/% Y Email
Event name (taken from page 1)___ 8210AN 11 /G G IN.T ROAD faAce

Obtain the signatures below before submirting this form to the City Clerk for consideration by the Board of Aldermen.

Approved _ Denied Date _Approved _ Denied Date
Signed: Signed:

Police Chief or Designee Chuef Fire Engineer or Designee
Added Conditions: Added Conditions:

2]
i O L

Date 7-#&2 5

7 1?601‘ or Designee

__Approved _ Denied Date
Signed: )/

Traffic and Parking Director or Designee

Added Conditions:

Obtain the signatwre below if the applicant will be
roviding food to attendees. Not needed for block parties.

__Approved  Denied Date
Signed:

Health Inspec-tor or Designee

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




